
DATE:

TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT

April 27, 2005

MAYOR AND TOWN COUNCIL ------
DEBRA J. FIGONE, TOWN MANAGER

SCHEDULE OF PUBLIC HEARINGS

MEETING DATE: 05/02/05
ITEM NO. 1

RECOMMENDATION:
No action is necessary. This item is for your information.

DISCUSSION:
The following hearings are currently scheduled for the Council meeting of:

May 16,2005

June 6, 2005

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM FY 200S-2010/PUBLIC HEARING
Consider the Capital Improvement Program for years 2005 through 2010.

• NOTE: This Public Hearing may adjourn to May 17, 2005.

TOWN OPERATING BUDGET FY 200S-2006/PUBLIC HEARING
Consider the Town Operating and Capital Budget for Fiscal Year 2005-2006 and the
proposed Redevelopment Agency Budget for Fiscal Year 2005-2006.

• NOTE: This Public Hearing may adjourn to May 17,2005.

LANDSCAPE AND LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS 1 & 2
Consider adopting resolution ordering the improvements and confirming the diagram
and assessments for the maintenance and servicing oflandscape and lighting districts 1
&2.
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